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Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Gillespie, Teresa [Teresa.Gillespie@ca.debeersgroup.com]
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2007 10:59 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: 2BE-BKL0607 Amendment

Thanks, Phyllis

Please note that the fuel caches have also been removed including the one that was of concern to one of the 
NWB's responders near the Kazan River.

Thanks,
Teresa

-----Original Message-----
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: September 17, 2007 11:40 AM
To: Gillespie, Teresa
Subject: RE: 2BE-BKL0607 Amendment

Good morning Teresa.  This information will constitute an amendment to your current license which authorizes 
the exploration for uranium as well as the camp.  The current license does not expire until August 31, 2009.  I 
would suggest that if for the full term of the license there is to be no camp and no exploration for uranium you 
submit a cover letter indicating these changes and provide the 3 page application indicating same.  This will 
also require another $30.00 administration fee.
Regards, 

________________________________
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org -----Original Message-----
From: Gillespie, Teresa [mailto:Teresa.Gillespie@ca.debeersgroup.com]
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2007 11:13 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Pickard, Matthew; McKinlay, Todd; McCrae, Shannon
Subject: RE: 2BE-BKL0607 Amendment

Good afternoon Phyllis,

Please note that the above Water Licence amendment will no longer include exploration activities for uranium.  
All drilling and sampling will be for diamond exploration.
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The camp located at 64 06' 40"N and 97 52'30" will not be utilized by De Beers Canada Inc.

Could you please make the above changes to the Amendment Application?

Please let me know if you require any additional information.

Thanks,
Teresa

-----Original Message-----
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: July 3, 2007 5:05 PM
To: Gillespie, Teresa
Subject: 2BE-BKL0607 Amendment

I spoke with our A/Executive Director and she indicated that your application for amendment was okay as 
submitted as the application does indicate an expiry date of 2009.  I have sent the file for review just so we don't 
hold it up any longer.  We still require the following:

Signed application form

Admin fee of $30.00 (water use fee is paid up right now)

Lats and Longs of drilling locations

Letter of authorization from the Hamlet of Baker Lake to dispose of waste at their solid waste site.

If there is a name to the lake that will supply the camp, that would be appreciated.  Would it be Princess Mary 
Lake?

If exploration includes uranium, we will require a Uranium Exploration Plan.

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
Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org


